OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

BID INVITATION NO. 4218
FURNISH ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL AND UNLEADED
GASOLINE/ETHANOL BLEND

OPENING DATE:
EXTENDED TO 2:.00 P.M. (EDT), APRIL 24 25, 2014
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 NOON, APRIL 21, 2014

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
COVER PAGE AND NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission April 22, 2014. Authorized by
Richard Hodges, Executive Director, and Tommie Jo Marsilio, Director, Contracts

Administration.
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 NOON, APRIL 21, 2014:

Q#1 Have any addenda been released?

A#1  No, this is the first addendum.

Q#2 When is the anticipated award date?

A#2 The Commission cannot guarantee if or when an award will be made pursuant to
this bid invitation. However, in an effort to assist potential bidders, the Commission states
that an award is likely to occur prior to July 7, 2014.

Q#3 When is the first board meeting after the bid opening?

A#3  Since the Commission cannot guarantee if or when an award will be made pursuant
to this invitation, it cannot respond fto this question. However, in an effort to assist
potential bidders, the Commission states that the next Commission meeting is scheduled
for May 21, 2014. A meeting is also likely to be held in June, 2014, but is not yet
scheduled

Q#4 Can you accept up to 5% bio in your diesel fuel?

A#4 No. Doing so is likely to cause performance problems with the equipment

Q#5 How soon after the bid opening will preliminary bid tabulations be available?

A#5 Since many internal factors contribute to the internal completion of bid tabulations,
the Commission cannot guarantee when they will be complete and available for viewing as
a public record. Nonetheless, bid tabulations are offen available within 48 hours.
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THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS ARE MADE TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
FOR INVITATION NO. 4218:

Modifications are shown with bold italicized text and deletions are shown with

strikethrough text.

COVER PAGE and Page 1a — NOTICE TO BIDDERS: The Bid Opening Date is
extended from April 24, 2014 to 2,00 P.M. (E.D.T ), April 25, 2014

The attached replaces the COVER PAGE in conjunction with the Contract Documents for
Invitation No. 4218. Bidders are advised to use the attached replacement page in
submitting their Bids.

Receipt of Addendum No. 1, Invitation No. 4218 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

{Date)

BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID.



OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

682 PROSPECT STREET BEREA, OHIO 44017
PROCUREMENT SECTION
440-234-2081

BID INVITATION NO. _ 4218

FOR FURNISHING:

ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL AND UNLEADED GASOLINE/ETHANOL BLEND

OPENING DATE:
2:00 P M. (ED.T), APRIL 24 25,2014

SUBMITTED BY:

COMPANY NAME:

CONTACT NAME:

STREET ADDRESS:

CITY AND STATE: ZIP:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

FAX NUMBER:

EMAIL:

ATTACHMENTS:

« Bonding Requirements (1 Page)
+ Facilities Map

Published and Copyrighted © 2014 by The Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission
H you have received these Contract Documents from any entity other than the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission, you risk the receipt
of inaccurate information and/or plans; and will not receive any addenda issued by the Commission. These documents are copyrighted by the Okio

Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission. Any unauthorized electrenic reproduction of these documents for the purpose of resale or bidding
subscription services is expressty prohibited.



OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
682 PROSPECT STREET
BEREA, OHIO 44017
NOTICE TO BIDDERS

INVITATION NO. _4218

Sealed Bids to the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission, for furnishing its

requirements for Ultra Low Sultur Diesel Fuel and Unleaded Gasoline/Ethanol Blend, will

be received in the office of the Procurement Manager at the principal office of the
Commission, Ohio Turnpike Administration Building, 682 Prospect Street, Berea, Ohio
44017, until 2:00 P.M. (E.D.T.), April 24 25, 2014.

At said hour all Bids will be publicly opened and read

The General Terms and Conditions, Specifications, Special Provisions, Bid, Affidavit, Contract
and Performance Bond are on file and available to any interested person in the aforesaid
Procurement Manager's office. These documents will be forwarded, upon request and without
charge, to any prospective Bidder.

Each Bid must be on the form prescribed by the Commission and must comply with the
terms and conditions set forth in the "Contract Documents.”

Each Bid must be accompanied by a Combination Ten Percent (10%) Bid Guaranty

Bond/Performance Bond Form covering Fifty Percent (50%) of the estimated Contract

value, or a_certified check, cashier’s check or letter of credit on a solvent bank, payable

to the order of the Ohio Turnpike and Infrasiructure Commission, in an amount not

less than Ten Percent (10%) of the net total amount Bid, adjusted for a twenty (20)

day payment term discount, if offered. These Bid Guaranty requirements are in

conformance with the Ohio Revised Code Sections 153.54 and 9.312.

If a Combination Bid Guaianty/Performance Bond will be submitted by a Bidder, such bond
must be on a form approved by the Commission. Approved bond forms are contained
herein. The certified check, cashier’s check, letter of credit or Bid Guaranty Bond will be
held by the Commission as a guaranty that, if any Bid is accepted, the Contract
Documents will be executed and the performance of the Bid secured. Each such check,
letter of credit or Bid Guaranty Bond, or the proceeds theteof, will be returned or retained as
provided in the General Terms and Conditions
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